COMMONWEALTH's
EXHIBIT

45

=
H
#
&
2
g
g

ARCHDIOCESE OF PHILADELPHIA

SECRETARIAT FOR CLERGY ,
112 Nossh Sevemteenth Street « Phaladelphia, Pennsylvania 191031299
1Y) SAZ-4S32 » Fax (215) 587.1807

CHEICE OF itk SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM
TO: File
FROM? Ravorend James D. Belsel
Assistant Director, Secretary for Clergy
DATE: September 8, 199%)
RE: Reverend Edward V. Avery (1970}

I contacted Monsignor Charles Devlin and instructed him to contact
¥ather Avery, in accord with the divectives offered in the memo of
Monsignor Cullen dated Augqust 24, 1993.

Monsignor Devlin responded that he would speak with Father Avery
and seek his cooperation in this matter.
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